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DATE: February 18, 2021
TO: Directors of Health, Chief Sanitarians, and Regional Lead Treatment Centers
. . . . 21
FROM: Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW, DPH dw,./ L
RE: Anker Play Products Recalls 10-in-1 Incredible Inventions Science Kit Due to Violation of the

Federal Lead Paint Ban

Anker Play Products is recalling the 10-in-1 Incredible Inventions Science Kit. The kit contains a red and blue painted
rectangular magnet bar, two yellow balloons, a small light bulb, metal clips, paper clips, a sticker page, three red coated
wires and various other wires, screws and small mechanical parts. The “Adventure Club” logo is printed in yellow, blue
and green on the bottom left on the front of the box. The affected magnet is painted red and blue and measures about 2
inches by 0.5 inches by 0.375 inches.

The science kits were sold in Menards and small independent toy stores nationwide from August 2020 through November
2020 for about $6.

Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled science kit take the included red and blue magnet away from
children, and contact Anker Play Products to receive a full refund.

For more information on the CPSC alert clink on this link:
https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Anker-Play-Products-Recalls-10-in-1-Incredible-Inventions-Science-Kit-Due-to-
Violation-of-the-Federal-Lead-Paint-Ban

cc: Jim Vannoy, MPH, Section Chief, EHS, DPH
Brianna Foley, MPH, Epidemiologist, Lead Poisoning Prevention Program, DPH
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